
From: omar ropele
To: Aaron Grijalva
Subject: Re: EP County Coliseum BCU To SC Upgrades
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 4:01:24 PM
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Image_001.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Grijalva,
 
I can’t remember if I already sent you this estimate regarding the HVAC system for which we would
plan to upgrade. Attached is the estimate sent by Genaro Jimenez from County ficilities
maintenance. Let me know what is the next step to request the funds in order to make this happen.
Thank you
 
Omar Ropele
President
El Paso Sports Commission
  
Confidentiality Notice: This communication is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination,
distribution, or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited.
 
 

From: Aaron Grijalva <AGrijalva@epcounty.com>
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 at 11:52 AM
To: omar ropele <omar@elpasosports.us>
Subject: RE: EP County Coliseum BCU To SC Upgrades
 
Good morning sir, hope you had a great weekend. You are correct I read through the contract and
this will be covered by the operating expense account, however I will need to submit a budget
transfer from operating contingency to operating expenses to ensure there will be enough funds till
year-end. Also I believe for items over $5k require approval from Commissioners Court in addition to
the transfer. So we will need a standalone agenda item, I’ll inform Melissa that we will be needing an
agenda item and I’ll work with you very soon in order to make sure I have the language set up for
the agenda item correctly.
 

From: omar ropele <omar@elpasosports.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 5:19 PM
To: Aaron Grijalva <AGrijalva@epcounty.com>
Subject: FW: EP County Coliseum BCU To SC Upgrades
 
Good afternoon Mr. Grijalva.
 
I hope you are doing great. I received this estimate from Genaro at County Maintenance. This is to
replace the current HVAC system that we have. It is obsolete and beginning to present connectivity



issues, setting off alarms and pretty much not working properly when needed. Because the summer
days are approaching and because we have our cooling towers in the process of being replaced,
changing this system would be beneficial in many ways.
 
On the contract it says that anything over $5,000 needs to be covered by the county. Looking for
your guidance to know what is the process of receiving additional funds to approve this project?
 
Gratefully,
 
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
 
 

From: "Genaro L. Jimenez" <GJimenez@epcounty.com>
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 at 11:16 AM
To: omar ropele <omar@elpasosports.us>
Cc: "Genaro L. Jimenez" <GJimenez@epcounty.com>, "Erick Hernandez (Facilities)"
<EricHernandez@epcounty.com>, "Rene A. Garcia" <ReGarcia@epcounty.com>
Subject: FW: EP County Coliseum BCU To SC Upgrades
 
Omar good Morning,
 
Attached is the quote from Trane for the controls upgrade to monitor and schedule all HVAC
building equipment.
 

From: Polanco, Jorge [mailto:JPolanco@trane.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:38 AM
To: Genaro L. Jimenez <GJimenez@epcounty.com>
Cc: Sullivan, Mike <MSullivan@trane.com>
Subject: EP County Coliseum BCU To SC Upgrades
 
Good Morning Mr. Jimenez;
 
Please find attached proposal for the SC Controls Upgrade @ the Coliseum.  Let me know if you need
anything else.
 
Thank you,
 
 



Jorge Polanco
Account Manager
Trane Technologies - Pacific Southwest Region
1405 Vanderbilt Dr.
El Paso, TX  79935  USA
 
Phone:  (915) 593-3484
Fax:      (915) 593-0027
Cell:      (915) 526-3285
 
E-mail: jpolanco@trane.com  website: www.trane.com
 

The information in this message is the property of TRANE. This message is intended only for the use of the
addressee named above and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information.  If you are not the
intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this message in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone or return e-mail and delete the message, all copies thereof and any attachments. We thank you for your
cooperation.
 
 









Proposal
c TNAIIE 13'N:


Prepard For:


Job Name: ELP County
BCU Controls Upgrade


US COIITIUNITIES


QUOTE NUMBER: 05-43109S22-m3
COOP GONTRACT NUi|BER: USC 15-JLP{23


DeliveryTerms:
Freight Allowed and Prcpaid - F-O.B.
Factory


Date: 0tl-07-2o22
CRI| Numbq 321U08


Engin*r:


Pa},,,,e'itTqDrs:
Ne{A) Days


Trane is pleased to provide the following Tracer controls proposal for your consideration.


BASE BID SCOPE OF WORK


lr\b will remore the existing BCU and replace the BCU with a SC+ controller. We will reconned the existing
VAV box controls to the nerv SC+. We will reuse all exiting graphics.


BUILD]NG AUTOHATION SYSTET TQ INCLUDE:


t t.P. nain Let et Contoller
> One (1) Tracer SC+ and BACnet Bridge WeFBased Mas{er Controller


. lntegration and graphics
o 1-Year Sofiware Maintenance Plan


AlR SIDE SYSTEil TO II{CLUDE:


* AHU's
> Eight (8) Air Handling Unit (AHU) to include the following work:


o Exiging LON Controller and existing points
* ChillerlBoiler


> Two (2) MP 580 Controllers include the following work:
. Existing LON Controller and existing points


e: Chillerc
F Two (2) Chillers (CH) to include the follorving work:


. Existing Comm 4 Controller and Existing points


BAS Services lnclude:
. Control System Engineering
. lnstallalion / As-buift drawings
. Startup / Programming of Controls
. Control lMring lnstallation
. One (l ) Year Warranty on new equiprneot - Ask About Our BAS Service Agr€eflrents
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Net Price
Tax @-7.875oh
Total Price


> l.P. drops ard lT support for use of cusiomeds nedrork will be provfuled to Trane at no additional
cost and the location will be coordinated with Trane.


> 120VAC pouer for Trane conbol panels will be provided by elec{rical conhac*or and is not provided
as part of this proposal.


) Pricing based on existing HVAC equipment and existing controls being func{ional at time of work
and does not indude service, repair or wananty of exisiirlg equipment or controls


> Proposed pricing is based on work tleing performed during normal business hours
) Control wiring will plenum rated cable not in raceway in concealed but accessible areas. EMT


conduit will be used in elqoaed areas such as mecfianical rooms per code requirements
) Vdeo or Audio recordingB of any Trane personnel or aciivity, in particular s1s{em installation,


system start-up, repair procedures or training is prohiblted
) Permits, and payment and performance bonds are not included btd can be provided at a cost
) Manual override and positioning of digital and analog ouFuts is accomplisH through the user


ir{erface, assuming a user interface b required.


Exclusions:


) lntegration to any existing system not specifcally detailed within our proposal is not included
) Fire dampers, smoke dampers, combinalion fire/smoke dampers, control dampers, HOA switches,


Thermostatic Mixing Valves, VFDS, VFD installation and wiring, disconne<ts, starters, and $noke
detecto.s, induding associated wiring, are not induded unless otheffiise detailed within proposal


> Does not include anything not specifically detailed within this proposal
) Control devices listed in the mechanica! schedutes
> Speciat mabrial, supplies, andror labor r€quitErnents resulting fronr COVID-'!9 Pandemic
) We exclude video recording of system training
) Labor for security badging, dearances, and sabty certification
) Condensate pump controls and wiring
) Access panels, doors, painting, patching, and the like
) Accelerated shipping costs
> Hand/Ofi/Ado operator overide svitches for digilal outputs and positioning switches for analog


outputs.
> Medical Gas Alarm System complete
) lnfedion control aspects induding but not limited to tentiqg, partitioning, temporary walls, and HEPA


filter and ventilation systems
) Trane is not responsible for air leakage in the building envelope
D Demolition except as specifically induded
> Nfl Workstation


Ask Wur Trene rqre*tdive abo,tt a Trane S€,vic€ Agt€Entent andlor Tran e lnlf,tig€,rf Services
to proltcct Wur irrv6,hrrent


Thank you for giving us this opportunity.


$ 17,140.00
$
$ {7,1.lo.00
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Clarifications:







George Hemandez - Trane Account fanager
Iike Sullivan - Controb Account lamger


COVID.I 9 NATIONAL EMERGENCY CLAUSE


The parties agree that they are entering into thb AgreerEnt wtrib the naton b in the miJst of a natimal enErgency
due to the Covid-1g pandemic ('CovU-1g Pandemic"). Wth the continued existence of Covid-1g Pandemic and the
evolving guuelanes and executive orders, it is dimcult to determine the impect of the Covid-19 Pandemic on Trane's
perbrmance under thb Agreernent Consequently, the parties agree as blblxs:


1. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efiorts to periorm its obligations under the Agreement and to
rneet lhe schedub and completbn dates, subiect to provisbns bdory;


2. Ea(,r party will abk e by any ftderal, state or local orders, directivG, or a&isories regding the Covu-lg
Pandemic wlth respect to its performance of iB oblEations under tfiis Agreement and each shall have the sole
discret'ton in detemining the appropriate and responsible adbns such party shall undertake b so ablJe orto
safuguard its employees, subcont-acio.s, eenB and supdbIs;


3. Each party shall use commercially reasonable efiorts to keep the other party infonned of pertinent updates or
developrnents regarding ils obligatbns as the Covidlg Pandemic situaticn evolves; and


4. lf Trane's perbrmance b delayed or suspended as a r6ult of the Corril-lg Pandemic, Trane shaU be entitled
to an equitabE adjusfrEflt b the proiect schedule and/or the contract price.


Acceptance o, this proposal by buyer b expressty condit-roned upon
each o, the temrs, provbioos and conditions set trorti under Trane's


This proposal valu 30 days past


TerIYis and d iqrs .f Sab,
Altemate NumDP.,,s Amepted


Tnne
Pudraspt - bnpany I'larre


Srgnatu/e Si,,?€tute


NanE: NanE


l-rtle:


tlab:


Tifie:


A facd cqy repze"ts a legal @rd birting &n enr


FLD = Fumis,,cd W TraE / ln-sffi by o,i,€,ts Trqra @ Page j of 6


Sincerely,







1PM'
Standad Cont act Temrs and ConditioG Apply


TERXS At{D COXDITIOiIS - COTIERCI,AI II{STALLATIO'I
"Company" ana[ maan TralE Canada ULC fo. tro.t parfoined in Ca]Ed., .nil Trane lJS. lnc. foi Wo.t perlb.'n d h lh€ Unibd Sfua.
f . AacGraarce; A0tlnlrrt Tl5. t rnr .r|d condOo.E rE .r inbgral part oa Co.llprry'8 ofier ard to.rr OE b6L or ar|y agrt.rrEl tora ' g€emgnt")
rEdiE trun ComFnf. p.F.I (OE 'ProDo.fl lor $c curpdd gpod. .n rro. .-ric.. rt ..rlbd Gr. {dt1. CO}AraYlS ,ERS AXD
COI)IIIO|Ii AnE SUB.ECT TO PCXXIC CllALGE OR AE TGXT. T]E PropGd b sr.tied io acce?*rte h rflirg by tE p ty b uhqn tr[3 ft. b nEde or
an autho.ted agent Ccushine/) delivered to Company within 30 days from the date of the Pmpcal. lf Custom€r accepts tte Prop6al by dacirE an oder, withod the


ald cord ir|s- lf Ctdorneis o.der is splessfy co.rdthned upoo Conparvs acaaptance or c€itt to ts nE andb. corxtirb dE thai ,106. e!0.€6sed he.€h.
rctu'rtdg,drdde(byC.rrpanywitlCqrparysbnrudcdrditirEffisrcfrrEicads€w€sdC,srFVs.rd*eddiectqlbCuCarEisElrBarrlas
CsnF4rs cqrlEr&. b p.wib \rfr,k h acao.d rce rlh tE ftopcd arit tE CdlFany Erts a.d Grliru lf CusE Er do6 noa trFar 6 obier, h xrting b
Company rvithin l0 days, Company's counter-ofbr will be deeried acceptod. C6tornefs acceptance a,f tf€ V\6ft bV Company will in any eveil conslitule an
@ptance by Cu8lo.ner of Cornpeny 6 Bms and condiliqB. Thrs Ao{ee.neot is subieat to crEdit app.oval by Compaiy. Upon disepp(oval of ar€dit Company may
delay 6 sr$peod pario,rnance oa, at its odin, ren€gofafe prfu6 ands tenns ald cordnins rilh Cusbmea- f Compaty a|d C{6toars ar€ uaablc b agtee on such
Iet i*rrs! t*s A€reerE ( 6H be carcelbd titrort any lablity, dle lhar CusbaE/s ohlaalin b p6y Io. Urort llide@d by Cfiparry to lhe dab d ceDce$albn.
2. Cdn dd SGrdaaa. ln ad.hitr b Eese gnlr rl., co.ldirE UE Cq|.E td S€rviEs Te.rE o, S6.yice fcqnecbd SeftiB TefiE ), ayatable at
htFs:fwww trane.co.n/TraneconnecledservicesTerms. as updated lrorn tme to trne, are irrcorpor-abd herern by r€fcence and shall apply to the extenl that Cornpany
provid€s Cusbner \uith Conned€d Seryiies, as defined in the Conneded Servies Tems.
3- Prtdng aid Tar.n Unle6s dErwise noaed, tlE p.ire ro AE PrDpcd indrlde3 sie.tdrd g.ur.n t.a|lspo.talixr and. ia leqi€d by lar, a{ s*, cdEUrE, us. arxl
shib hes legJy €na.bd asd0E dab h€reo, to. eqrpnErt ad rerB,ged !y CdrFry. Ta e-Endirl b cdnjrEE t uF.r CultrE n nisl*rg TproFiats
cerli$cdes erir€.xrrg CGfo.rE/s t q€n|9t sla[.B. Cqrpdly sld ctsge Ct sffrs dtdr, cG fu bqxls 4.€Gd b be p.orileir. EqrirrE { sou on an
uninsialled ba6is and afiy taEble labor/liabour do not include sal€s tax and tares will be added. Folh,ving accedance rvithotn addibon cf arry oth$ terms and conditon
o{ sab or any o0ler modificalim by Cusbner, lhe prices sbH are firm Forrided f€t nolifcaliyr of leleaie br immediate produclirr and slllp.rEnt i9 r€ceived at the
faab.y not labr Slar 3 ridltnG tro.n o.der r€(Ept- tf 3rafi leleGe ts recEryed labr lhan 3 rbotls forh ode. leceapt date, p.*E wil be iE eaed a sirahht 1% (nol
cdrlouded) br edl dre{ruft pe.ird (6 p6rt thereoa) beyod tie 3 rFnth ftm p.ta peiin up b &e dats oa rec€i4 d slrdr rde6e fsrrdr,ebase b not recdved
wir*r 6 nuffls afur d# a, o.d€. eae&t, tre Fbea a.e 3lrbF, b .€{regdidirl, q a[ Co.rpdlr's o9abo. tE o.*r trtl be caoce{ed. tu, deaay h sl*,tEn( caused by
Cuslome/s adions vrill subject prices to ihc.ease equal to the pereotage irrcrease in list prices durirE thal pedod of delay and Company may 6arge Custorher with
incuned slorag€ Ee!.
a, fuclrElona fiofi Wo.k Cdtpa.y s ol*llelim b ffi to the \rfod( 6 dclii€d aid do6 rlot iidxb a,iy mod'iaaurB to ihe ytt sile ufle. the AnE i:arB trath
Disdities Ad or ary dEr lan d bl..ldilg co<le(s). h rE de'lt lhd CdrlPdry be requi.ed b perio.m rorf Co.nF.ry r.esdrdly balqrea b orjt3lde ca fle d€aEtd
\r&.k rifu,t a fii!:n dsrgE dder silrred by O.Eb.ner dn Co.rfany-
5. Per{ornrance. Company shall perturm U|e liro{k in accordaice with industy s.tandards CEnerally appk ble in th€ area under similar circlrnstancs as of the lime
Co.npany pedonrE the frb Co.np6r'y nray refuse b pertdm ar tbf wllere wo.ting co.dilio.rs could eidarE€r propert o. rx,t at risk the ssfety ol persons. Unless
dre ise Areed fo by cl*.ts dn Cdrp y, at CuCofiE's eqEnse ad baJore the firo* ba{rns, Crr{ooEr lll prorire ary necessa.y @3 platt.ms, cabalks
lo 8#y F.bm tE lht in cdlaance *ith OSHA d sbb ind.rsfid sdy rEgial,oos
6. F.yr|€ tr- Cusb.ne. shd pry Co.nFVs i|Ytbes rit*r ner 30 days d irvdE d#. Co.rp y mey hv<il O.6fdrEr fd aI eqliFrErlt 6 rrr*iid t!.rnitH,


except as exp.essv agreed in wrifng by Compeny. in which case retenlfun shall be reduced per the conlracl docum€nts ancl released no let€r than the date of


rnay nsFd perfdnt ce ad tE tirE for onpletir| shal be slerxbd lq a,taso.labae perbd of iillle,rot l6s Urai Bre pedn o, sr6perddr. Cusio{rEr shdl be
[afrb b Corrpdry b. al ,e6dl-ae stutdn, saa.xby -d sH-up cG as a les.ll d the slrsp€rlrim. CqrrFry r€6€rE tE q$l b dd b aoy @r.{ q.tsla.xf€
fo. riore than 30 cbrs a service charge equal to 1.5% of fie primjpa, arnouri due at the end of eadr rnonth. Customer shall pey all co6ts (irdudino altom€rys' fees)


wz*yers t+o.r recea ot FylIErt crr3b.Iler 4{ees fla, l,*ss C.usto.rs mafea peyllErt in dvdEe, Co.n@ny wil ha€ a grdlase mor€t r€ofi9 ;*red in all
eq.nprEtftunCqlparybseo.reFyrnenthft.aa,drrurrs(ftEConFryrEbq*rfdtEeqrimentbotrr€.*[lttsetErrEticorxttirs,fu.ma
secrdty AeerrE{rt. Crr.fors shd keep tE eqdFn€nt fee d aI rares a.d erE r$rarrces. strd rEt rerlDve tle eq.iprneit tqn b dErr|d irdeixr Firf a.d sfla$
not assign or transfer any interest in the equipment until all payfiEnts due Company have been made.
7. Time for Compladon. Except to tic extent otheflise expressly agreed in writing sitned by an authorized rep.esentatve of Corhpany, all dates povided by


edimebd dat6, Cdrp6.ry $af rd be rccponsiue tor any danEges fo. its rdhre b do so
a Acacaa, Csnpafiy and ns sncdlfado.s shal be Fqviled ess b te Ub.t s,E dfirg ,egrrb. b.EiB hous, or 9.rdr oSE horxs as tst be le(lr€sted by


access b 6red eny eflE E€rEy co.dnbn shdl nd be resti<red. Culorner gEants b Cdr|peny fte ri{thl b r€tn&ty connecl (via ptrooe rtlodern, hbrnet or c rer
aorEed uro.l mer|s) b Cosb.rE/s bdfng e.,ia.ndioo svrbn (BAS) ard c HVAC equigrErn !o view, extr&t d dErw*€ coteat and relalr dala tro.n 0le BAS,
HVAC €qritIE( o dr€a bdktno rysterE, a to darorEe ard ,E rEBy nlate rep B, Cud..ie/s lEqr€d
9. Coq&fi(n Lotr(Mlllg ary drer ts(m q dxlixr lE dn, xlEfi Cqrra.ry &fr.ms Cr65.rs td ,E liJo.t h- been csndeed, C'rsfonE shdl itsfe.f tE


ider*ity, in wriling, any exception items. Custoaner agree3 to leinsped any and all excepted iBns as soon as Comparry informs Customer that all suah exc€pied items
haye been cornpleled. The iailid acceptance hspedhn 3hel t ke pbce wlhan leo (t0) daF fiun the daE whc.r Cofipaiy info.rns Cr6iorner tEt tE l/ta.t 16 bee{l
cordeted. Ary sub€eqEr re-irEpeclir of excepEd its rs l,lal take d-e pi$an fve (5) dars truu AE (fdb wlEn Cornpany inbrru Cuslomer $A the exceded
ib,ru hde be€n co.rdaled. Crrslonras h&rre b cooperab ad coftpleb dry oa si*, iupedirrs wirrh tle .esired liie ffi sH crEt'l,te cqnplc{e aecefaar of
ole !r\6rk as of ten (1 0) days ftom date rvhen Co.npany informs Cust]mer that the \rJork. or th€ exced€d items. if applicable, hasftave been cornpleted.
10. Pafirit arrd covern nGi.l Fcaa. Cornpany shall secure (wifi CusioaEi3 a3riafarE) ard pay fo( boildino and oltEr p€rmits and golremn€ntal Ees, lirens6.
ard i|sp€drql3 r*a..sary b( p.ooer perft.rfi-aa aid cdnoleli,l oa fE Ub.f rf*$ ,e bgdy reqtied whei t*b fisn ConXarvs erbao.rtr&aors de received,
rEodialirrs tErdl candt de([ 6lhe €aIecliE d# d e lEbr-flt CharlE ftcr, rfir6,er b *r- ctfftEr b iEspalit5 fu rcaary app.oYe, s€nErb,
as3!a.,rqlG dd crr-gEs b cdrstrldlyl rEe o. ocirfalrc, d pe.marEd str.drrrB d h FmarErlt dra€E3 b exalrtg iacflas. roE c6r d slrdr Fr 5, Ees.
lic€ns€s ahd inspections aae not irduded in the PrcpGal, Comparry will anvon:e CustoflEr br sudr cDsts.
'll. t liliti.a &rring Conatucdon. CusioflEr shall provire without chaBe to Comparry all w€ler, h€al, and ulilites required br pertoflnance of the V\brk
iZ Goic..Ld q t nlnorr coortio.ra. ln tE p€rfoflnance of aE \r6.k it Cdnpony eicorrnbrs cdxfiidB at the 1.5.k sib t|at are (i) srrb6uface or otE utse
co.E€alcd pfrysi, cdrdlirrs tEf dffer nEteriafy to.n thce irxtc*<, on fawinos erpE6sry tr.Drpq-ebd lE gn or (ii) 


'n*rE.T| 
pb^si, condlir6 d ar urn srd


hature drat dftr mahnaly fo.tr A|ce cdxlitirls o.dina.t hrd b edrt ad ge.E dfy r@gniz€d as i*E or in co.slndirl dtrriLs d the t!,pe ard dE-acbf as tE
Wb.( Compafiy shall nolify Cusiomer ot slrch condilions prompdy, prior to signifcanB distlrting same. lf such conditons difler matedalv and cause an inqeas€ in
Companys co6t of, or lir€ lequir€d fo., perioflEnce of erry part of E|e Vt ort, Cqnpany shall be eoftt€d b, aM Custofi€r shal consent by Change Onter to, an
eqd6le a(iFtnent h tne Corrlrad Price, cdnracl lime, d both
13. Prt{Iirfhg Co.i5ona. Cdrpat|y b rlof lde h y c!{'rn, darEges, b6s€8, a eryenses, aisi! nun 6 rettted !o cqxltixrs t}Et €rised h, oG a Lpo.t tlP
Ubd( sits beft.e UE CodyrEncenErn Oab dtis AA.srEf CPteEIidiE Cdxninsl, adrlrig. tllEt LnGrldl. d-qEs, lGses. q ereerb€s iwolvng Pre-


B rlot liabb for any daims, dameges, loss€s, oa erpense3, aasing trom or related to woal( done by or services pEviled by indivuuaLE or enttres that are not e.ndoyed by
tr lir€d by Corr|9any.
l( ArDealo6 -d BErdol|. IAri.tfa- Cornp6nys Ubrk and odEr sElvbes in can.rcdbo *ilh trts Agr€.mern erq€.st qctudes ary ireottHhn, a@nant
de6rup, @rBol. dspGd. rEoEl.d o. ofE F.k co.neatd glh 6be&. pdydbirabd titaEryl CPCB'), d cfier tEzadoos rtaEiaE oErE *r, cof€diyely.
'Hazardoils Materialsl. Cuslomer warrants arE repre€enb lhal, except as set fort! in a writirE signed by Cornpany. f€re are no HazardrB Materials on the \ /ork site
thel wi[ in arry *ay aftc,t Comparry's Vuork end Clrab.ner has disdosed to Company l,le exbtene ai]d l@lron of any H.aza.dous Materiab in all areas within whk r


Cdrpany u b perbrrnhg tE Ul3rk Shodd Compd|y beco,rE *xe of or g,specl the p.€6€G of Hazerdoos llebrbls, Cdrpany mey imfllediat€ly dop *dk in fle
atbcfed area and sftd notly Cr.6adrEr. CusErEEi[ be €rci,strdy rEsporritle lbr tddno any ard J dirr necessary b cdred lhe co.l(ilbo in @fti rcewith dl
app@ b6 a.r, .Egoaafidu. CrrstorE sllal be exdlrEly rcsporisib fur and, to tre luaest erg{ pemdtsd by l#. shal iidenrify and hold haflr*ss Co.npany
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(irdu(,ng rB €rnpbyees, age.is and subcontracto6) torn and ag.hsi any bsi afaim, liaulity. Eai perEli€6, ffriu.y (irdudin! &atr) or lbumy o( any nabre. and fE
b rEaune pe.loflirrce d the l.H( h the ftcbd rEe o.*y in tlE abs€ice oa tlar.roos lt#i* o wllan th€ frcEd aE has hen.Eidered lrarries. h rcea€rn
sha[ Cqnpa,ry bo ot*rded to t'rrspo.l d lBde Hazr(bE fileids, Fovire any noli:€s b dly gpver rstal agEnry. r erarile the U6.t srlE b. tle p.es€riae d
H&aElrus Materials
15. Forco f,areure, CodDanyb duty b pedorm under this Agree$ent is contingent upon the mn-ocqrneice d an Event of Forc6 Mejeure. It Company shall be


C.rrFys otttalirrs s*!d b slrspeixbd u'|d 0E rroconl,de 6.erlt te.rrirat3 6 (ii) be le{rirdad $on 10 days rEltE b Cus&rE , in wtin aert Cltsbfl€r
stial pay Cqtl9€oy b. d F.ti oa tE lfh( hr sfEd b tlE d* d tern*rddr. &r "Er€n( d FqEe LaFnE- slEl nEar -y cars€ tr ev€rt beyo.rd &e conbol oa
Company. lirtho{n Imiting the brEgdrE. 'Elent d ForEe MaJeuE indud€s: C ol God; acts of teno.isn, wa. or tlE puuic eierny; llood; earthquake; tornado; sicm;


(whelher yald o. invaXd), ard aclim 6 no.Fadir! by q inablity to obltn or keeo in b.Ee lfE ne.a6sary gorcfiyrEnbl alfEirdirrq pcflrib, ktrlses, cDrfiiical€s or


dir€d d indir€d be.Etrt of tle gpr.ernrne.t
16. Cu.toma/! Brr.ch. Eaci of the folloxing events or condifons shall constrtute a breacl W Custorner and shall Oive Company the rbflt. withod an declion of
emedieB. to tefminaE thir Agreenrenf o. suspeod perfrrrmance by defvery of ffilten nolice: (l) Any f.ilure by Custorier lo Fay amoodt when due; or (2) any gEneral
as*Ixnent by clrEofiEr fur UE bei€{t oa ib credlo.s, 6 if Ctl3ao.rler beaorrE br*n+t 6 irsoa\re.( o. tde. lrE be.€ft o, arly sidrb ,o. b*nd o. irlsoaverlt
dea'brs\ or nr*ea o. p.DpGes b nEfe afly p.qGd o. aTraEE tsn ri0r cre(I..si c if ary sbF ar€ *en f6 the rhdhg 


'+ 
o. alrs b.mhatan d Cusb.rEr d the


lillirali,lditsa6se6,6fahrsEe,€cdle.,dsiria.p€.sdrbqdrEdote.arydlheaGBdirtrEstsorCrrstrE:(3)Anyrep.Ese.radantrw.dranty
fumished by Custorner in this Agreement b false o. misleadang in arry matenal r6ped when rnede; or (4) Any failure by Cuslomer b perfum or cornpt mlh any
matedal pmvigion ot this Agreernent. Cuslorner shall be liable lo Cornpany for all l bA fumished to date and all damages $BteirEd by Company onduding lost profit
a'ld orerhead)
17. hdenrnily. To tie fulest exbnf perr*ted by law. Cdnparry ard Custo.ner shdl ind€rmfy, defrod ad hdd ]arnless eadt drer trqn ary and all dairns, adbfls.
co$, experE6. darlagEs zi labalirs, indr&rg reasfiatb a6o.lErys' fues, r€rirg liorn dedr o. bdy irtry tr daftag. b r€d o. tangab pe.$.rJ p.operfy, b
the exteol caused by the negligence or misconduct of their resp€arrye ernployees or other authoried ag€ot9 in coineclion with tlleir aclivilies within the score of this


I the pdlies are bdr at ,arfr, tE ot)l(ldidr b ind€r ily 3hd be p.qo.lirEl b 0ldr teldtve fdlt The ddy b indenriry * cd{hue h full 6rEe and effect
ndritrr$inir€ the erqadirt d cdly tslrridi't lEred. rith lesFal b art clair6 !€a€d m 6 d cdrllixrs 6laf @rrEd Fir b eoqraaim or Erindon.
It. thtLrioo oa U.E - taolwlIHsrArf,nlc A,.YTlnaG TO TIC C(XTRAFY, rl() EvExr Sfl L COP rar BE LIAEII fOR AllY SPCCIAI.
INCIDENTAL, I ()IRECT COT{SEOIJENT]AL, OR PUT'ITVE OR EXEPLARY DAXAGES (II{CLUOI]IG IUTHOUT LIMTANOT BUSIiIESS INTERRUPNOX, LOST
oATA LOSi REVEI{UE, LOST PROF|TS, LOST OOLLAR SAVI GS, OR LOST EIERGY USE SAVI GS, EVEI{ lF A PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH
POSSISLE DAIAGES OR F SAE WERE REASON{ABLY FORE|:;EEABLE A}'D REGARDTESS OF W}IETHEN IHE CAT'SE OF ACTIOI{ IS FRAED lr{
cOl{TRACt, iEcUcErCE, ALY OII{ER TORT, WaRRANTY, STRICT LIAEIUTY, OR PRqX,cT LABLTTn. h no eyerlt rill Cornprt'r l-b it, in
co.rr..ffol| d& t,le Foyiaioll ot Firnrls or sawiraa o. ds$3e u.xl.r t llr AgrBnft ercr.d O|. t{ire anEun pdd to CorfOar b, CuafoiEr uld.. ti3
Agrr.lncnt
t9. covro-rg UmTAnor o LraalurY
The trilsrnbdfi of Ccnr'lt]'|g nEy @, h a yeiety d urars ari ciEr,tEl cr3, nrany oa 0E alpec8 oa t tirl ,€ orr.er y ncl k wn. HVAC qrsferns, p.d'rds,
s€rytB ad dEr of*riEs 


"av€ 
rEt be€n bstd b. tEir eftdt€rEss h r€dtlrrg tE sp.ed d Cot/l[>l 9, inatdirg frru,lh tt an in .!'se,r errtilrlrrEnts. ia !|O


EAE TUII IRAIE BE LTABLE TiOCR Ir{S AGREEEXT OR OI}CR tE FOR ArIY ACTIOII Of, CLA|I' UHENGn BASED O'I WARM'{TY, COI{IRACT,
TORT OR OTHERwTSE, FOR ANy BOOILY lt{JURy (NCLUOTI{G DEATH) OR Al{Y OTHER L|ABImES, DA AGES OR COSTS RELATED TO COVTD-1g
(r}{cl-ucr G THE spREAD, 


'RANSIIIS|OX 
OR COI{TAn AT|ON THEREOF} (COLLECTTVELY, "COVrr}.rg LTABTUIIES") A}rO CUSTOIER HEREBY


EXPRESSLY REIEASES IRAII€ FROI AXY grcH Col'II}I9 L,ABX.ITES.
20. Ptrn hdanmat . Conpany shdl roed al(l hdernniry CuCorEr fqr ,|d ryir8f aI ckirE, dinaoE5. l,dgrErG and lG riing nsn hrrinoenErn or deged
irfiiEenEr|t d aiy Uritsd StaEs paaent by dty dtle gods ntalldr€d by CdnF.ry d de5rerEd lEcrhder. p.ovired tlEi h lrE erl,t dsul6t|'eal oa s.it h.
pateot infrirEement, Cornpary shafl prompdy be notfied and given frl opportn,ty lo negotiate a settemedt Compeny does not warrant against iffingeilent by eason


b r€esdletly cooperats wirr Cdnpaoy. ln cofir€di'n with ary proceedng unde. the Foriliorts d U*! Sedirn, dl p6rli= cdE Ed shd be €ntit€d to be represejtbd
by co.rEd at tar om eqense.


and install€d by Company against iailure due to deiecG in mate.ial and n|anutedure and that the labor,nabour fumbh€d is waranted to have been p.opert performed


m.nrfaatutd b, CdnD6r|, t,rat llrcludc. r.$irEd rtrrlup a.rd b sold itl tadli AaE 'rc. ril nd ba rfrrrt d b, Cdt|Foy uoL.. Coop.n, 9.rfu.ha ttra
Fldocf ifarf{p. Suerilid cdndctj(rr stdl be the e6da. d t|e {r# fla tE fffi b sufic}nty cdnptefe so than the ubrt can be ditle<t fu( |B interrded Ge E the
daielhat Cuslo.Is recsiE berEfical rEdtle !!brt f $a,! debcl b dscouerE t r a AE Ukra.*y Pe.in, CdrFry x'{ cdreal Ule &.f o futish reCacecE rt


and modiMirs m*by otrteG b CdrTanyt e$irrE rt Cdnpany sha{ rEl be dtlatsd b p6y fo. tE co6l d lo6t r€trirerant l{ofwi8t!{a|dbg tE fore€dng, atl
srar{i= Foyiled tEreil brdrEE u9o.l tsfilildirr 6 drcefdin oa tas Agr8€.rs{ alo E.rady fabilily wn fsoe!.e. shd atEl b Co.i9any u.rlil lhe Ub.t hG
b€en paid for in full and then said liability shall be limited to the lesser of Com[6ny's cost to aonect the debdfue lr\brk andor the purfiase pdce oI the equiprnent
sho$,n to be deledive. Equip.nenL fi|aleriial andlor parts thal are nol manutacturcd by Company are nc{ raranted by Cornpany and have sudr warrantes as may be
exbnd€d by tre EspeElve nandrc. Il{E W nRAr{TY AII) LIABI-ITY SET FORIH f. I}IS AGf,EEE}aT ARE i{ LIEU OF ALL OTICR WARRANIES Alf,)
TIABTLITES UI}EI}CR II{ COiTTRACT OR [I ICGLIGE,.CE EIPRESS OR EIIED, f' TAW OR r. FACT, I{CLUDI.G FI.ED WARRAI.IES OF
ERCfiAI'TASLITY ATO FITICSS FOR A PARTICUTR PINFOSE AII,JOR OT}fRS ARISI'G FROI GqNSE (T DEAUI'G OR IRAIIC. COFAXY IAI(ES


O REPRESEIITANOX OR TIYARRAXTY .OF AXY KITO, INCLUOI}{G WARRA}{TY OF reRCHANTABITTY OR F|rXESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE, la
TAOE REGARDI'{G PREVE'{TI}IG, EUTII{ATI}'G, REDUCIXG OR II{HEITII{G AI{Y IOLD, FUIIGUS, BAGTERIA. VIRI,S, TICROB1AL GROWTH, OR At{Y
orHER C()i.TAFaAXTS (SICLUDh|G CO\rDrg OR Al.y SaTLAR VrRt S) (COu-ECnVELY, 'COlrrArxANrS"), ${ETHER Sn OLVI{G OR tN
O(xIIECIIOI' WIIH Eq.,PE,T, AXY COFOICXT THEREOF, S€RI'ICES OR OTTIERIIISE. trI 


'IO 
EVEITT S}IAI.I. TRAIE }I,AVE A'{Y LIABIUTY FOR THE


PNE 
'E}IOiI, 


EUT'AIx) , REIX',CNO OR TI{6TTX)|| (T TTG GROWIH fi SPREAD G SI,CH COX'ANAXTS }'VOLVIXG OR IX COiOECTIO'I WTTH
At{Y EOT,IPTEMT, AITY COXPONET{T IHEREOF, SERVICES OR OT}ER SE AXD CUSTOXER HEREBY SPECIFICALIY ACX}'OWLOGES A]{O AGREES
THERETO.
ZI hq,..oc.. Co.rT6.y a$ces b mdrltain t|e bloxirB ir3r*Ee -lle the frJo.t rs triog F.fo.rn€d rith inats r|ot less ttah slwn behx ad wit, upo.| rcqued
trun CusldrE , p.ov6e a G€ritficare d e\rirerring tie HlowirB colreragB:


Cofi*rEdd G€.l€r_d Ljlrblty 32,m,00O per @r.rerEe
Autornobile Lhbilily $2.0O0,0o,0 CSL
tJorkersco.nponsalioo Slatltotyumits


lf CusadrEr has lrqlesled b be narEd a6 ar d<ttirral hsued rrrd€. Co.nF.ryl ,l3 rarr po*ry, Cdllpelly w l do so biX o.*y e,lti€rl lo C,o.rpa.y's marit,scrifl
affiird rEU€d €,dqs€nE l urdea its p.i.E y CqrrrEcd G€rBal Litffiy poacrar3. h m ereni (B Cdrpary I?rrE ib riii d srb.Dqdirr.
2r, CffiEEtFna d SLtrao.y Lfil.&h P..bC Excepf as b €Ir'lty cl-rB, 6 nray b ap(s*. ,ry applcdae sra&3 oa il|Idixl 6r &t3 o Hl,es t0 d
shall cornmeoce lo run. and any aleoed caGe ol acton steanmifig therefiom shall be deerned lo have accrued, in arry and all events not later than the last date lhat
Company or iB 3ubcontracbrs ptrylrcalv pedormed wo.k oo the p.oie<t siE.
2a- Geraral. &arpa 6 p.wiled bebw. to tE fExinum erEnt p.ovil€.t by larr, tr.3 Agr€€.rFr[ is .rE le a.x, sha{ be inle.Frt€d and eob.ced in e.de'r w*h lhe
lans of ote stab o. Folrince in whidr tle Ubrt b p€rformed, witbtn rcgard ro dd:e d la* pdncid€ ltEr mtft drcftiee cai lbtr the apdi=lirl o, a (t'fiereft $a!e s
o. provir's law. Any dBprne ari*rg ride. or .efaling b fri3 Ag[e€nErll Urd i3 ,El db$ed d by eg[€€isrt sha[ be decir€d by HAElir| h a co{d ot dnpetent
,urMiclion loc€led in the slate o( province in whiirr the lrrbrk ,s perfocned. Any aclion or suit arBing out of cr related to thB Agreement musl be commenced within one
year affer the cao3e o{ acti$ has accJued. To lhe exteil the \rJor* site G ormed and/or operaEd by any agenc} cl the Federal GovemarE rt deiemination of any
sladrxive isar.c oa ld slrd te @fiE b tte l:b<bl'd carnnul la, oa Gore.rrrErt cq|{r* a6 e.urEiated dld apd-d b/ FederJ iif,(*, bodes and b@rds oa
cdlf&t aF€* d tfE Federd Gorenrrs[ T]is AgEernern co.*trE J <, fE aor€ansr.q Gpres€itdirrs td uxrerslarxh€3 o, fE Ffier arn g.pe.sedes dl
Feviqrs urd€rslarrriBs, cutlr|.ErEts d agr€ensG, ord 6 rritEn, d#d b ule s{.5irct rEltsr lE €d- nis Agreeftenl may not be ar€nded, modifed s
ErmirEEd 6)rced by a writino si{rled by tre pania herAo. No de.fite{lb sha! be incdpsaEd herein by r*rErr except to fie e[errt Conpany b a signatory
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,ry pily ha.ab. Culio.Er nEy nof E{*F, taasft{, o. cofivey ti6 A!.ea,YEr( 6 any Fd hereol, o. its rigltt titb tr iaErEC lE dn, wiuun 0le writan cdEant d fie
Carrpany. Stfiaai io the idEgdE, trb A{reerEft shd be biriri.rg Lpoo 8.rd idrre b the ba,E_ft oa Cuslo.rEis peoittsd slGds ed asigrE. n*t Aoi€rnErn
rrey be exE ad h larEd cdrrEpflE, €dl aa rlliJl ulsr aerbd !d be deenEd b be ar dtid. U, I bgds srd cqElit e bol o.E ard lhe adrr
A€roerieit. A firly orecrrbd fcimib copy tEreof or lhe sover"al counteapaitB sllal auffca ar an o.iir€I.
25. Equd Enploynrnt OpporfunfryrAltrnnaftve Aartiod Cl..rl.a. Cornpany it a ,6deral conlra&r fiat dndies fult wih Exeqrive fuer 11246, a3 arn€rd€d, and
0E aprac.fie .q(Alirrs cd*in€d Ar al C.F.R. h 6&1 hrough 60{0, 29 U.S.C. Scdirn 7{B rd fE alrbtb legrrafiru coritahed in ai C.F.R. Pdl 6OZ11;
a|d 38 U.S-C. S€clin 4a2 ad the aff*:ata EgrratirE drttEd h al C.F.R. Prr 6&250 Exerilt tuer 13.1$ ad Sedixl 29 CFR 471, aF€.xtx A b srbpad
A r€gd*rg the.db ddtdq/c. rigl6 h tE U.ibd Se dd wih C.lad- Ctrdb. oa Rtar.3 ard Fre€do.rB Schedl/b a btE Card 4.11982 (U.K) 19a2, c-
11 ard apdicado Proviftjal Hulrlan Rigrrts Cod€6 and employr€ot la!* in Canda.
a,l6. U.S. Govarnmar( wort-
TfE bbrlie p,ovl.lol| appfaa orty b drect adaa bt ComFn, io fna US Gov.flrrEr* TlE Padis *roiledge thd dliEns a saryi:es o.dered and darivered
|,rdE ttis Agm.nEn arE Co.rrrE rjal lbrrts 6 defrEd urde. Part 12 o, Ole Fe(ErEa Acquifbn R.gnadi,l (FAR). ln Frlbla. CqnFdly ag,e€s b be boud dly b,
tts€ Fedar-d cdrHirg daor6ltEt apdy b'drrrs*f 3uppaers d|d f|al ,e @tlirEd h FAR 52.2r25(exl). CdrF.r, cdndi€a ri0l 522194 o. 52.219-9 h
its serviie and ndallatoar cortradng bo$n€Gs.
nE tollodtrg paovLlon applea ordy to irxli'Ecl r.lB by Corlrpany to Ol. US Gorrarrfiar* Ar a CornfiErEial il€.n Subcdrt'aclo(, Cdnp6ny @pti only the
irldiirO n nab.y lb, ddi prDviridrs h de.t as of tE date of t*B tubco rd 52.20'10; 52.N-21', 52:2*n: 52.2194i 52.222-21, 52-2?2-6. 52.?22-35;
52D-S: 52.D-50; 5z22rb:, 52217{,... f lrE \rjo.i rs il dr|eclirl uith a U.S. Gol.erlrlElt drtr*t Cusbrs c€rlifea lhd it lra Fuvited ad vil provire
oIre.[ e|.eE, *d cqnpleb iftama&o, ep.esentatiru and ca.lrtcdi,rs b d goterrEnl ftlafi irdudhg hn rlof En{n b fE co.rt,di rg olfioer dr, aficiab
of the Small Busin6ss Adminiliralirr, on all matte.s relaH to Ure prime contad, induding bul nol limiled to all aspecB d iB oirl6rship, elirittiliv. aM p6.fu.mance.


o(eorbd co, of the prinE coot'ad. upon rcquesl, Custo.rEr win p.ovide coli€3 to Cdnpany d aX Equesied writien cornrnunirinB ,ih aiy go,emrnern orncial


about Comparry! periormance of the wo.k thai is the subjed of trle Proposal or this Agroern€nt other than the Propcal of this Agteen€rit
?- Limlbd Walvar o, sov€.elgn hmunlty. f Crrstdn€r is an lrdian fibe (in the U.S.) o. a Fi6t Natbn or Band Council (in CaJEda), C(dom€r, rvheher ading in its


t|is t nibd uaiver of iB Boveretn ilrEnmrv as b ary da.rugEs, claints. brslrt q .aos€ o, dfuo (hereil 'Aafit|') hougfn ryird Cusb.rs by Carnpdy dn aising
q afeged b a.ise dd o, tfE nn|isf*O R Cdrpany d *ry p(E(l|.rd ( sewbe und€r tis Ag.srs( urh€Orer st dr Aalbn is bas€d h cqrtaat b.t stil ffiy. c,Yil


StaEs corn bcabd in trle staE in whicn Cdnparry ls perfmhg Urb AgEerr€nt o. (b) if Custome. is in Canada, in the supe.br cdr't ot SE plovince o. te.ritory in wiilrl


cqrt of adn*istrrive rcnEdies ror arry A.tir aising o.n of o r€aated b ma Ag.eellErt arl(, (5) €rprEssly a.lss,le4€s ad agEes lrtd Comp6ny b not suued io
fE iurbatrclbo of CGbdtet's Bal coun or arry si r bbd bnm. traa Cu-S.rF ra .d b.irg y dih agE*rsf C Fty in tlrd cout ard td CrElo,rE sl rd


on befiatt d Cldqier tvanants and .epresefits lhat $rch individual b ddy adho.ted b povfre this waiver and erYte. it$o this Agreernert and tha this AgreenEnt
cordit t€s UE vdrd and bgfi tkfB ot*ldbo of Cusb.tE , eflb{cesble an @d ce witr its brms


r -26.251-t q0720)
&pef3ed6 1-26.251-1q(E2o)
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